Associated Students of	2/8/18	ASWN
Western Nevada Meeting		Conference
		Room
Members Present	Alexis Gray(late), Alex Marangi, Elizabeth Bounds,	
	Viridiana Miranda(late), Aldo Padilla, Kevin	
	Padilla.	
Members Missing	Adrian Gonzalez(unexcused), Lilly	
	Leon-Vicks(excused).	
Guests	Mr. Deni French	
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next		
meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 7:44 am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of 2/1/17
Action Taken	Senator Alex motioned to approve the minutes and
	Aldo seconded the motion. Approved 3-0-1.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken
Summary of Discussion	Deni would like ASWN to get to know him better because he would like to be apart of change at WNC. He spoke to members about his life. He discusses that he continues to encourage himself to exercise his body and his mind because it is important to do so. He mentions that he is strongly concerned about the library switching to electronic books. He thanks the members for their service and contribution to the college.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Budget Report
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	Tabled due to Lilly's absence.

Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Executive Reports
Action Taken	No formal action taken
	Elizabeth reminds everyone to communicate on reading over the minutes. President Miranda discusses the possibility of student emails. They are very expensive, so the chances are low that we will be able to get student emails. President Miranda asks for members input. Alex feels strongly that students should get emails for discounts because they do not know about other options. President Miranda asks about how much student interest there is. Alexis reminds members about a survey asking students about student email interest. Elizabeth reminds members to keep the packets that they were presented during this meeting.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Bringing in Susan from technology or Darla or Diane to talk to members about the student email issue.
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Advisor's Report
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	Tabled.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Club Reports
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	Veterans: Elizabeth asks Alex to give the club
	paperwork to update in person.
	Pet Lover's: no updates.
	ALAS: no updates.
	Psychology: No updates.
	Photography: Alexis informs members that this club
	may be dissolving because they do not have an
	advisor and they doing purchasing that we cannot
	reimburse them for. Lily and Alexis will be talking to
	the club to discuss dissolving the club.
	-
	2nd year Nursing: no updates.
	2nd year Nursing: no updates.

Agenda Item	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken
Summary of Discussion	College Council: Cedar is going to be remodelled in
	the fall. Discussed who should be involved in the
	committee. Viri asks if there should be more faculty
	representation. Alexis recommends three or four
	faculty members.
	ASSCC: no updates.
	Budget: No updates.
	Distance Education: no updates
	General Education:
	PARC: No updates
	SPFIE: No updates
	Student Success: no updates.
	Tech access: no updates
	Auxiliary: no updates.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	<u> </u>
Agenda Item	Old Business
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	President Miranda informs members that she plans
	to change our meeting times back to 8:30 am.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	Elizabeth asks for a new member to cover the Fallon
	trip due to Adrian's absence. Alex volunteers to take
	that over.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	·
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	Alexis informs members that Mr. Deni French has
	spoken to ASWN in the past and that he is simply a
	strong advocate for keeping things at the college
	simple.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	

Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 8:46 am.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	'